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PRIVATE
Reference
Location

Agricultural Marketing Information
http://www.ams.usda.gov/marketnews.htm


Agricultural Prices Received and Paid Indexes
http://jan.mannlib.cornell.edu/reports/nassr/

Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA)
http://www.bea.doc.gov/


Census of Agriculture

http://www.nass.usda.gov/census/

Consumer Prices Indexes

http://www.bls.gov/cpi/


Doane’s Agricultural Reports

http://www.doane.com/

Engineering News Record
Construction Cost Indexes
http://www.enr.com/

Kentucky Agricultural Statistics
http://www.nass.usda.gov/ky/


Kentucky Cabinet for Economic Development
http://www.thinkKentucky.com

NRCS Economics and Analysis Site:  Economic Tools, Models, Cost and Price Data, State Costs Lists, Technical Information & Economist Directory.
http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/index.html


NRCS Ecosystem Benefits
http://cbl.umces.edu/~mattia/NRCS/index.htm


NRCS Social Sciences Institute

http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/ssi/


Regional Economic Information

http://govinfo.kerr.orst.edu/

Resource Economics & Social Sciences Division, USDA NRCS
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/RESS/

U.S. Census Bureau

http://www.census.gov/

University of Kentucky Agricultural Economics Publications
http://www.uky.edu/Agriculture/AgriculturalEconomics/on_pubs.html

USDA Economics & Statistics System

http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/

USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service
http://www.usda.gov/nass/
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